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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ JSP4 ☒ JS2R 

 
 
DECISION N°: 2023_LES_D04_All_Clarification_15.1.3 
 
 
DATE:  20/07/2023   FROM:  The Ligier European Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification of Article 15.1.3 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 15.1.3 ☒ 2023 Ligier European Series Sporting Regulations 

  
DECISION   
 

The Ligier European Committee would like to clarify the following: 
 

15.1.3 Parc Fermé after the finish 
 
o After the finish, the cars will go to the Parc Fermé under the supervision of the officials. A car that does not go 
immediately and directly to the Parc Fermé, under its own power, may be excluded from the classifications by the Panel of 
Stewards. 

 
o A person from each team must be present at the entrance to the Parc Fermé to be informed of any measures to be 
taken in case of scrutineering. 
 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned event(s) only 
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